
CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNC!L

MEETING
Monday, March 28th,2022, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CATL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - February 28,2022
Vouchers - February 24,2022, thru March 78, 2022
Treasurer Report - February 2022
Payroll Summary - March 5, 10, and 24,2022

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the pu blic may wish to bring forwa rd and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-08 Special Meeting with P&2, May 2, 2022 - Mountain Water Works
AB 22-09 Budget Public Hearing - August 75,7022

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

I



CITY COUNClL
Monday, Feb. 28, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 32s-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall (phone-in),
Councilmember Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist (6:13 pm), and City Clerk Clemens
present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Hensseler , 2nd bv Davenport to accept the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Advisory Council Progress Report 2021, Belinda Provancher. Perpetua has created four
working groups: Environmental, Transportation, Economic Development, and Work Force

College and Trade Schools. Grant Applications open April 7,2022, close May 31,,2022,

selections will be made in August. Working on a Benefit Agreement between perpetua and

neighboring communities, concerns and rank of importance.

AB 22-OG Resolution 2022-OO3 Arbor Day Proclamation

The City proclaims April 29th, 2022 to be Arbor Day,

F ebruary 28, 2022
City Council Meeting Minutes

1

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No pu blic comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-05 Resolution 2O22-OO2 Fair Housing Month Proclamation

Resolution proclaiming April to be Fair Housing Month.

Motion bv Bergquist, 2nd bv Henegeler to adopt Resolution 2022-002, Fair Housing Month

Proclamation. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion Daven rt 2"d B uist to ado pt Resolution 2022-OO3, Arbor Day Proclamation.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Eergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 22-07 June City Council Meeting Date

City Council will hold the June meeting on Monday, June 13th, 2022, and observing June 20th,

2022, as Juneteenth. Motion by Henggeler, 2nd bv Davenport to amend the date ofthe June

City Council Meeting to June 73th,2022. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Bergquist to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:01 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

FebIraty 28,2022
City Council Mceting Minutes

2

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Feb. 28, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES



03/L8/22
1O: s5:09

CITY OF DONNEI,LT

Claim Details by post.d Date
Fo. clairB f.^ 02/24122 t:o o3/aa/22

1o!5

. over slEnt erq)enditrre

veidor l/Nft/
lnvoice I/Inw D.telDescliption Po ll Fund oEg Acct objecr ploj

5592 -994A9E 170 ADOaE SISTET{S INC.

| 2\02520345 O2l08/22 pebaaly Se*ice

14,99

!4.99

14.995606 -9948?E 1?0 A'OBE SySTEIG rNC.

1 2124OaAl2O 03/08/22 ltalch SeNice
Total for Vendo!

L4.99
29 .94

5590 -994918 6 IMAZON

office Supplie5
1 3809030 O2/L6/22 paPer torels-cmunity center
2 s9O263A o2l17l22 security Envelop€s
3 5542L9 02/21/22 OsR p6rt fiub/Erhedet cable

Iota1 foE vendor

10 41100 620

10 ,1100 520

10190

10190

10100

5610 143055 8 ANATYTICA! I,AAOFATORIES, INC

lotal Cofifolm Bacteria
1 aa454 O2/2a/22 aotal coufoa aactelia
2 44451 02/2a/22 sanple cotlection

lotal for vendot

17.00
35.00

52.00

78.00

31.74
22.46
23.a0

?8.00

52.OO

6, ?90 _ OO

137.?8

51

51

10

10

10

10 41100 611

41100

41100

41100

60s

605

613

10190

10190

10190

43,tOO

43400

560

560

10100

10100

5613 14306s 12 Brncx ltouNTArN soFttrltRE
annuat @ihtenahce lees

| 21751 O3/Oa/22 bF softeare
2 27151 O3/o\/22 bh softxale
3 27157 O3/Ot/22 bh softrsle

fotat fo. Vendo!

5511 1{3075 14 BOrSE OTEICE EQt rpsEN?
Copie! rraintenance

1 IN250106s O3/Ot/22 copiet Mintcnace base - F

Iota.I for vendo!

4, { 13.50
2,037.OO

339.50

6. ?ro.0o

1o

51

52

41100

41100

!11100

52!
62L

521

10100

10100

10100

137.78
137.78



03/1A/22
10:56:09

CITY OE DONNEI,LY

Claii Details by post€d Date
Fo! clairs txon 02/24/22 Lo o3ll9/22

Page: 2 of 5

RePort ID: A!1001,

ove! spent expenditule

,.ine I
\,endor */N@/

Ihvoice i/hv Date/Descliption PO I Fund org Acct object proj

10

10

t0
51

10

10100

10r.00

10100

10100

10100

239 _AA

12.45

16.49
71,.97

97.98
40.99

239.A8

376.00

64.35

54.85
25.24

4 .2!
8{.35

{1100

44100

43010

43400

41100

605

460

460

453

605

5593 -994888 29 CttI OF DONNELL! - ITATER

wate! ai,l1in9/seeer-3?0 N. rrain-2r|9 Corbcr Lane
I olot 02/24/22 Febdary
2 OO97 02/24/22 Febnlry 3?O N. Irain street

rotal for vendor

340.00
36.00

3?6.00

44300

rr4300

415

415

10100

10100

To!a1 for Vendo!

10

10

10

52

555t 142655 236 COASILTNE EOUTPMENT

i,D aaclhoe 2000h! serice
1 8?3386 01/19/22 ltYD/tD tts oil Backhoe serice

Total f6r v€nd6r:

2!116.25

2,116.25
2,7!6.25

141.005595 1{2925 169 CODE PI'BLISHING COMPANI'

I GcO0063?0 02/23/22 e& hosting for code
2 Gcoo06370 02/23/22 ,& hostjng for code
3 cc0005370 02/23/22 r& hostihE for code

Total for Vendor

91.00
42.30
7.10
1{1. OO

5596 14293s 202 ctc BUsrNEss

1 035401 03/01/22 telephone- Eeb

2 035401 O3l01/22 telephone- Feb

3 035401 03/01/22 telephone- Feb

10 43010 43A 10100

41100

41100

41100

621

621

621

t 0loo
10100

10100

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

431

437

437

5594 142915 257 CASCADE XAXDXARE

Bi11ing
I 2202-03327 02/25/22 otfi-ce
2 2202-O3aos 02/09/22 patt<s

3 teb O2/O9/22 Toots
4 22o2-o32a5 02/17/22 Hat-e.
5 22-0203327 02l2sl22 comuniry center

!ota1 for v.ndor:



)3/1A/22
r0:55r09

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

clair Details by Posred Dare

Fo! c1aiG tion 02/24/22 to o3/1A/22

Page: 3 of 5

Report ID: AP100V

over speht e,.penditure

vendo! l/Nam/
Invoi.ce *,/Inv Date/Desc.iptio. Po * Fund org Acct object p.oj Account

5597 142945 2?2 DR.AI(E DIVEASIFIED LI,C

Monthly rlate! Sy!t6 opelational Services
1, 1,271 O3/Ot/22 Hate! systd Seryices Febtuary

Monthly CO}ITRACT FEE

Total for Vendo!

5514 143085 311 DyRUD CONSTRUCTION

Snov Adoval/clean up
1 2022.291, O3/O2/22 oae p\L.s

3?5.00

375.00

375.00

L.zaa.E

t,243.75
1,243.15

3{.00

34.00

34.00

3, 869. s0

Total for vendo!:

Total fo! vendor

51 41100 36.}

t0 {3010 340

51 41100 431

10100

10100

10190

5607 -99{86E 306 ENASLING ELEMENIS. lNC
Broad Blnal Inlernet scrice/Psp Systeh

1 D11122O 03/10/22 M.rch sedices
aotal, fo! vendor

5598 142955 63 ICRMP

Ft 2022 2n.I patdent
| 02044-2022 03/01/21 gener.I lia.b ity
2 02044-2022 03/01/21 general liabuity
3 O2O44-2o22 03/01/21 genela1 ]iability

Total foi vendor:

2, 515. 18

1.160.85
193.{ 7

3,469.50

t0

52

r1100
41100

41100

510

510

5lo

10100

10100

10100

5599

1

2

3

a

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

11296s

Billihg
2205671944

220567198A

2205671944

2204034223

2201629405

2206016560

2200223291

2201,9LO074

220622A27!
22073651f}5

2207493590

02/L6/22
02 /L6/22
02/16/22
02/1,5/22

02/22/22
02/16/22
02/16/22
02/a6/22
02/15/22
02/15/22
02 /1A/22

city llall ./ uaintenance
City H.II / Maintenance
city IlaII / Maintenan.e
ComuDity Center
Kiosk / Rest nrea

Uain Stleet Lights

1,041.81

104.68
4A .32
8.04

186.02
7 .32

322.'t3
5.2\

124.24
31.4A

231 .51
5.16

1, 081.81

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

5l
r0

4\6
{16
{15
416

{15

416

416

416
il16

1L6
rl51

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

! 4100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



03/aa /22
10:56:09

CITI OF DONNEI,I,Y

claim Details by Posted Date
Fo! claiN fxo 02/24/22 to O3/\A/22

P!ge: 4 of 5

Rel,olt ,D: aPloov

over stEnt exp€Dditure

vendo! S,/Nee/
Invoice l,/Inv Date/Description Po I Fund olg a.ct

cash
object rloj Account

5615 143095 165 tnxEslloRE DrsposA!

! 022822 O2/2A/22 ,riesh collectlon
2 25655OLLs2 O3/O!/22 DDC atasli
3 25566030s2 03/01/22 oeetase

1,466.91
122 .65

7.30
1,596.86

1,596. a6

62,88

8,400,00

l1 90

8, !loo. o0

8,400. O0

51

10

51

41100

44300

41100

414

4L4

al4

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

10

1o

51 22900

1o 43010 45/l

5508 -99485E 215 UICROSOFI

Blsiness Essential EMif - Uayo! a Council M.libers
Office 365 subscription

Total fo! vendor:

Total fo! vendor

Total lor Vendo!

1

2

E0100HRPNB o3l0{/22 eMil serice
EoIOOIiRJKM 03/04/22 offiLce 355

3?.48
25. OO

62 .88

5600 1429]5 154 NORTH I,AKE RECRE.AIIOTTA,, SEIIER 
'Contract Serer SeNic.

1 9s-1o-00 03/01/22 contract Malch
Iotal for vendor:

5601 142985 999999 PEGGY BOYEIT

R€fund Balance to urility ail,Iing 0066 143 ll Jo.dan srleet
1 143 E irord 03/01/22 F.etund Utility Bttti,ng 006

Total lor veDdor:

5602 1429tS 115 ROCXY MOUNTAIN SIGNS

City Parkihq Passes

1 22303 02/22/22 Pa.kiDg Passes

11.90
11.90

10100

10100

42.50

703.27

42 .50
42.50

5601 1{3005 150 SPAR(r,rcIrT

IDternet SeFices
1 L!2415517 O3l01/22 interhet- Fet!

2 1L2446547 03/01/22 ihternet- Feb

3 112416517 03/01/22 internet- Eeb

Total for vendor:

67.13

30.99
5.15
103.27

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

r0100

437

431

437



03/1A /22
10:56:09

CIIY OP DONNEILY

clain Details by posted D.te
Eor claiG ft6 02/24/22 to O3/LA/22

5ot5

Ower sIEDt expcnditule

vendor l,/NMe/
lnvoice #/Inv Date/Descliption Po , Fund or9 Acct

cash
object Proj Acco6t

5503 ].43015 123 STATE INSURANCE FI'ND

2nd irstaun€nt for vork cohP
1 307170 O3/O!/22 eotk cohp-9!02
2 3O117o O3/Oa/22 aotl corp-8810/8811-6
3 3071?0 03/01/21 sork conp-?520
{ 3071?0 O3/O\,/22 ,otk conp-9rr10-9402

rotal for vendo!

208.O0

53.00
{04.00
455_00

1.120.00

t0
10

51

1o

44100

{1010

41010

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

1,120,00

31 .20

31.20

44.01

260

260

260

260

5605 14302s 237 usA BLUE BOOK

Bilting
1 87o?13 O2lO?/22 rate! supplies

5516 143105 23? USA BLUE BOO!(

BillinE
1 900078 03/04/22 wat-$ class s ple rrrbeE

51

51

43400 463

43400 463

10100

10100
Totat fo! ve.do!:

44.01
41.21

5591 -99490E 13a USPS

1 OA2 O2/r'l /22 pos}.catd
2 Oa2 02/17/22 Eolever stdps

5509 -99484E 138 USPS

1- 939 03/14/22 post<atd
2 939 03/1,4/22 Foreve! sr ps

98.00

98.00

40.00
58.00

51

10

41100

41100

614

61{
10190

10190

51

10

41100

{1100
614

61{
10190

10190

40.00
5A OO

rotal, for Vendor: 196,00
I ol CIaitu 27 Totat:

lotrl Electronic clairs
total Non-EIecLronic ClaiN

26,9O3.92

776.46
24121.06

rr lhiB retErt 4ns by clain Posled Date, rhich is a systd geDelated field that alrays shovs the date on rhich the claii ras
rctuatry Posted in the systen. rf a cfaih *as canceued an.t re-postedr the poste.t .late Fifr show as of the date it vas re-posted,



o3/oa/22
09:58:11

CITY OE DONNE'-I.Y

St.tmnt of ErFtrditu!. - audget w!. AcLurl R€port
For tbe Accostitrg P.riod: 2 / 22

1of8
8100

10 GENEP.AI

accost object YTD

aw.il.ble r
APPToPlirtion c@it

3,269 .65
7ao.o0
260. O0

39?.15
0.00

329 .53
412.36
2L.94
0.00

26.O0

0- 00

5,196.71

619.00
360.00
120.00

581.O0

343.O0
,i15. OO

813.00
328.00
211.O0

698.00
000.00
498.00

29,036.94
5, 460.00
1,820.00
a, 598. Ol

3!13.00

2,825.36
4,606.85

255.83

202 . oo

567.98
1,000 _ 00

54,117 .04

35t
a2*
a2t
19t

36*
32r
22\

19i

33r

41,

3,

LO,

4,

6,

7,
81,

619.00
360.00
120.00
584.00
343.00
415. O0

813.O0

328.00
217 . OO

598.00
000.00
498.00

11,
9,

3,

10,

4,

6,

l,
81,

a11OO AAiinirtr.ti6n
310 Audit i Acco@ting Se ic.r
32O Attorney/Lg.I F.e!
321 Econ@ic De@IotDnt
330 coDtract - PIatuinE r zoning
3{O CoDtr.ct I!.bo!
3{1 P.3s rhn Ch.lges
41,t solid r.3t. couection
416 El.ctfic a 6.s
431 city Hall R.p.ir I Mlint
{36 C.II Phon. M.yorlbint.narcc
!3? Telephone, Telecmnic.tio!!
t55 Siqng
510 IDlurace - Li,ability
520 Du.r a F..!
530 Eublicationr- NeY.PaP€r

550 T!.we1 R.iniburs@lt
551 rlaining ! E lu@tioh
552 s.!13 r Eht.rtaient
605 office suFpLies

511 copiet rlainten&ce
613 II - C.q)ute!

515 Glut BritinE
620 S6ftr.r. - t..e
521 Softvale rr.inten.nc. Fees

7O0 C.pit.l Irplovcrnt!
930 xEconcili.tion Di!crepancie!
970 clant Expen6e

Account rotal:

1,42O.OO

?50.o0
0.o0

515.00
2,132.50

-330.00
o. oo

1,480.05
333.45

0.00
552.18

0.00
2,515.18

42 .31

0.00
0.00

255.00

0_ 00

35{.65
302 _ 19

91 .99
174-00

0.00
569 .23

550.85
0_ 0o

a.99
0. o0

4, a20.00
8,000.00
2,000 _ 0o

6,200.00
13,000.00
5,000.00

100.00
3,5O0.00
3, 600.00
1,800.00
1, {50.0o
1,000.00
5,030.00

750.00
900.00

500.00
1,000.00

300.00
2.500.00

500.00
500.00
500.00

5,000.00
2,000.00
5.850.00
4,000.00

10.00
500. o0

80, 010.00

4, a20.0o
8, OO0. O0

2, OO0. OO

6,200.00
13.000.00

5,000_00
100.00

3,5O0. O0

3, 600 _ O0

1,800. o0

r, {50.00
1,000.00
5.030. o0

750.00

900.00

500.00
1,000.00

300.00
2,500.00

600.00

500.00
500.00

5.000.00
2,000.00
5, 850.0O

{, oo0.0o
10.00

500.00
80, 010.00

o

1,250
2, O0O

5,585
10,557

5, 330

100

2,019
3,265
1,800

897

1,000
2,511

707

900

500

7t5
300

2,1t3
297

402

326
5,000
1,430

5,199
4,000

I
500

5{,785

100 r

10r
19$

a2\
91

38r

5or
6l

26r

14r
50t
20t
35r

28r
11 t

90r

19*t5,224.20

42,005.16

00

00

00

00

50

o0

00

95

55

00

22

00

a2

66

00

00

00

00

35

81

01

o0

00

7t
15

00

01

o0

a0

Account Group lotal 6,821 - 51 161,508.00 161, 508.00 1t9,502.A4 26 a

41OOO CENERT,, GOVERNMENI

{1010 P.!8omel
110 Office fl.gl..
111 Comcil rl.9e3
112 t !yo! xagG!
210 A..Ith

220 Social Security/Yedicale
230 PERSI

250 UnGrylot@nt IDEU!.re
260 lrorter. Codp€nsation
290 D.nta1

,lccouDt lotaf:

0.00
105.00

o.o0
o.o0
o.o0
o.o0
0.00

70r.09
000
0.00

121.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

101.77

58.19
97.99
58.00
0.00

17.47
0.00
0.00

-0.01
0.00

1,32{.80

15.582. 02

3,900. OO

1,300. oo

1,985.96
0.00

1,589.54
2,206.L5

72.L1

15.00
130.02

0.00
26,180.96



03/oa /22
09:58i1{

2ofA
8100

Account object YTD

Av.il.bl. t
A!'propliatio! C@trit

42000 Public srf6ty
l20OO Public srf.ty

t56 siga!
900 Public s.fety

00

00

00

0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
1,000.00
1.500.00

500.00
1,000.00
1.500.00

500.00
1.000.00
1,500.00

o

0

0

Account Cloup tot.l
43000 Public fiorkg
{3000 Plblic nork3

700 C.pitll lry.ol,tEnt3
Accout Total

lccost GrouP Totll

o.o0 1,s00_00

32,764 .OO

t6,a22.OO
8.968.00
3, ?9s.00
6.1a9.00

a23.00
1,401.00

582.00
s, oo0.0o
3,500.00
6,s00.00
6,500.00
2,150 . OO

5,000. o0

6,146.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
2.300.0o
2,500.00

?50.00

10,000.00
1,500.00
2,7 50 . OO

1,500.00
100.00
100.00
500.00

23,500.00
2,500.00

15, O0o. O0

175,200.00

193,200.00

1, s00.00

32, ?64 _ 00

16,822.0O

8,968.00
3, ?95. O0

6, 14 9. O0

a23.OO

1,401.00
582.00

5, 000.0o
3,500.00
6,500.00
6,500.00
2,15O . O0

5,000.00
6, l.{5.00
2,500 _ 00

3,000. o0

2,3O0 - O0

2,500. o0

750.00
10,000. o0

1,500. o0

2.750. O0

1,500.00
100.00
1oo.oo
500.00

23,500.00
2.500.00

15,000.00
1?5,200.00

193, 200.00

1,500.00 r

0.00
0.oo

o_00

0.00
18,000. o0

r8,000.00
18,000.00
18,000.00

18,000.00
18,000.00

43010 Ro.d. rhd Stret.
116 Ro!& r Stteet ra.q€!

118 Snd R@waI lllgG!

210 nealth
220 soci!1 seority^eaticare
230 PEr.sr

250 un rylo!@nt Ihrurece
260 lcort.rr c@lEDr.tion
290 Dentrr
3,40 contlrct rrbo!
415 El.cttic r G.t
429 sno, Rsrcval rd.nten nce
{30 Ro.d a Stt.6t Mlintenece
432 BuUdtng aep.irr r rliaint.nrDce
43a Eguip. s.iDttiltdcc
435 EquitDht Lr!. P.lmDt
454 St!..t SotE
a55 Si.t v.U., Curb. Gutter
156 sigar
460 $.U lool3, EquiFEn
461 Shop l(isc suFpli.3
!70 Dult rbltem.t
181 Euel G.!
482 Di...l - raint.r
483 Di.6el - suiili€r
520 DUG! a aees

530 Public.tiont- NeYlP.FEr

553 clothing I{eilbulaerEnt
700 Cepi.tal In[).ov.mnt!
900 Publlc safety
970 6rrnt E4Ense

AccorDt fotll :

1,313 .62
901, .92

305.57
171.O5

236.L1
15.28

0- 00

20.01
2,3!2.50

166.14

0.00
0.00
o.o0

1,974.25
0.00
o.00
o.oo
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

-3.59
135.39

431 .32
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,,042 .71

10, 445 .l rl

6, 140. t6
1,722 .39
1,258.75
1, 580.52

62.63
247 .OO

112.76
5,588.75

6rt5- a5

11.37

157.?0

307.58
5, 5{6.96

0.00
1,?84.38

0.00
46.15

469.2\
19.16

0.00

-10.23
650.97

1,085.5a
0.00

77.00
0.00

421.84
0.00
0.00

3A,452.45

38.452.45

22,314
10,681

7 ,245
2,s26
{,568

?60

1,154
169

-588
2,851
5,488

5,3A2
2,112

-546
6,1,16

?15

3, 000

2,213
2,03O

700

10,000

1,510

2,099
t14
100

23

500

23, 018
2,500

15,000

136,747

32t
3?*
19r
33r
26*
8t

18r
19r

112 r
18r

21
11 r

111 t

?1 t

19t

-1 I
21 t
12\

2a

22r

55

5{
61

25

{a
37

00

24

55

63

30

42

96

00

62

00

55

19

54

00

23

o3

12

o0

o0

oo

t2
00

00

5a

\54,1A7 -54 20 X

CITY OF DONNEIIY

stat@nt of E p.nd.itule - Budg.t v! . Actual Rel,ort
Fo! the Accosting Pe.iod: 2 / 22

0.00

lt. o42 .'l't



03/og/22
09:58:14 stat@nt of E.pcnditule - Budget v! . Actual IreIDrt

For the &counting P.riod: 2 / 22

3of8
B1o0

10 GENERA'-

Accout object YTD

Av.iI.bIe *

4rPlot ii.tion cffiit

{4000 ouraR
14100 P!.t. d r..r..ti6n

11? P!r!. 3 a.c ra.g€s

119 lirtDlt Li,nt llag.!

220 Soci.I S.curity/ra.dicare
230 PEnSr

250 Un.qrlo!,i6nt hlur.nce
250 Lo!:.eE cdp.nsation

438 city Park Irprdemnt!
450 Rlcquet coult xaintcn.nce
,t51 C.qrgro6d/Boetdocl
{52 City P.!t M.iDtGMc.
453 A.rt &e!/l(io3L UliDt.nuc.
,56 sign!
450 suU loot., EquiF.n
?00 crpital lq)loverent!
900 Public safcty
925 aiport [.inten.nc.

Lcout lotal:

39*

13t

22\

5t

98r
11 r

20\

1, 313. OA

855.21
259.66
165.8?
200.53

8.9t
10{.00
1?.01

0.00
0.00

212.64
0.00
0.00

490.00
158.88

0. o0

60s - 99

0_ 00

1,391.91

16,075.00
2,205.OO

3,537.00
1.255 _ O0

2, 05?.00
506.00
{82.00
256.00

12,500. O0

10, 000 _ 00

1,25O . OO

1,000. o0

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

13,12a.OO

15, 076.00
2,20s . oo

3,537.00
1,255.00
2,05?. O0

506.00
{82.00
256.00

12,500.00
10,000.00
t,250.00
1, OO0 _ 00

500_00

500. o0

1,500. o0

10,000 00

3.000.00
3.500.0o

13.124.0O

!4,162.92
1, 349. ?'
3,211 .34

1,089.13
1, S56.37

491 .06

374.00
238.99

12,500.00
10,000.00
{,03r.36
1,000.00

500.00
10.00

1,341.12
10,0o0.00
2,394.01
3,500.00

68,732.09

a1{ solict flaste CoUectioD
415 fl.ter and Sever
416 Electlic r Ga.

432 Build.inE Repaals E litaintenrnce
700 capital Inplovercnt!
960 So]td xa.te lranrfer Site T.t

account rotal:

122.65

376.00
o.o0
o.0o
0.00
000

498. 65

480.!O
1,504.0O

262.34
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,246.71

1,250.00
4,500. o0

650 0o

7,500. o0

3, 500 .00

500.00
1?, 900.00

1,250.00
4,500.00

650.00
7,500. o0

3,500. O0

500.00
17.900.00

?59.60
2,996.00

38?.65
,,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
15,653.26

38r
33X

13r

Account Group Total
Fud lotal

695 81

18,560.15
91,024 . OO

141 .232 , OO

9t,o21.OO
117,232.O0

8{,385.35 7 *
360,135. ?3 19 *

0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.oo
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

197.16
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

L97 .16

6, 538.6s
41,096.27



03/oa/22
09:58:14

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

st.tehent of ExtEnditura - BudEet vr. Actual Report
Eo! the accountinE Peliod: 2 / 22

B10o

15 I'T FUTTD

Accout Objcct YtD

origiDat Av.i1abl. t
4propri*ion coeit

il1OOO GETiIE&AI GOVERNMENA

41100 Ailaihi.tr.tion
922 I4caI Oplion Ta ExPense L6,311.32

16.341 .32

25,217 .24
25,211 .28

162.000.00
162.000.00

162,000. O0

152,000.00
136,742.72
136,142.12

16t
16t

162, 000.00
162,000.00

L36,742.12
t35,742.12

15 r
16t

Account Gloup Total:
Fund Total:

15.347 .32
16.347 .32

25,211.2A
25,211 .2A

162,000.00
162,000.00



o3/oa/22
09:s8:1a

CI T O' DONNEIIY

St!t@!t of ExpDditur. - Budg6t v! . Actust F.tbrt
Fo! the AccoutiDg P.riod: 2 / 22

P.ge: 5 o! a

Retblt ID: B10O

51 TIATER

Account Object YTD

Aw.iI..bIe t
ryrProPti.at ion comit

{1OOO GEr{EEAI. GOT'ERNUE T

{1010 Pe!3omeI
110 office n ges
111 Coscil ,a9e3
112 rrayor t{aqes

115 w.te! i Se,e! n.g€s
210 xeelth
220 Social Sedrity/l.redic.le
230 PER,SI

250 UDe&plotmnt In.ur&ce
260 r,orker! cdpens.tion

Accout totll

35t
42\
12\
a5t
21 \
12r
35*

21 \
25t
3?t

1,509.08
360.00
120.00

1,492 .19
475.42
29?.00
415.35

22 .45
0.00

31.15
5, \25 . 06

o.o0
o.00
0.00

3?5.00
1, a66.91

595.15
0.00
0.00

90.21
000
0. o0

91.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0. o0

0_ 00

40-00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,8L2.O3

0.00
5,4?0.37

7, 190. a4

1, aoo _ 00

600.00
9,261.12
1,957 .25
!,442.31
1,895.68

72.75
207.O0

128.13
24,555.74

2,0t0. o0

o. oo

55.52
1,500.00
5,52{.81
t,91O.21

0.00
0.00

425.30
0.00

1, 160.85
121.00

0.00
235.11
709.00
72.71

0.00
160.00

0-00
2,000. o0

1.500.39
2.4L2.O3

0.00
20,291.29

44,453.03

20,593. O0

4,320. OO

1,440.00
20,515.00

a,21A.OO

3,121.0O

5,{59.00
{28.00
754.00
50?.00

65,69a .00

2, 040. o0

2,000.0o
2,000.00
5, 000.00

13,2s0.00
?,000. o0

3, O?6.00

240.OO

9?5.00
250.00

2,322 . OO

950.00

400.00
500.00

500.00
,50.00
300.00
{50. o0

2,000.00
2s0.00

4,250.00
22,931.O0
47.500.00

118, 934 .00

\44,62A.OO

20,593.00
4,320. O0

1, trlO. 00

20,515.00
a, 2a a .00
3, t21 .OO

5, 469.00
a2a.oo
?5r.00
50?.00

65, 69r.00

2. 040. oo

2, OO0. O0

2,000.00
5.000.00

13,250.00
?,000. o0

3,0?5.00
240.00
9?5.00
250.00

2,322 .OO

950. O0

aoo _ 00

500.00
500.00
7s0.00
300.00
{50.00

2,000 _ 00

250.00
4,250. O0

22,931 . OO

rl?.500. oo

118,93rr.00

13r {02.16
2,52O.OO

8{0.00
11 , 253 .2A

6,246.15
1, 941.63

3,5't3 .32
355.25
547.00
374.8?

{ 1, 134 .26

0

2, OOO

1, 93{
3,500
1,725
5, O29

3, 016

240
549

250

1,161
429

400

264

-209
517

300

290

2,000

-1,750
2,149

20, L1,a

!17,500

98,536

411O0 A.tdniltr.tioD
310 Audit r Accountj'Dg Seri@s
320 Attoh.y/I4Eal Fees

351 Maintenlnce contllctor
360 f.ter Op€rator
414 Solid flalte Co1!.cLion
415 Electric t 6a!
t35 Equit&Dt Lar. P.]rnt
436 CelL Phone Mayor/M.int.h.nce
431 lelephon., Ielacmunic.tion3
aA1 FueI Ga,

510 Inlqrance - ,.i.bi1ity
520 Due6 r Feea

530 Public.tions- NeYlpalEr
550 lrav€I RcilrbulrGmnt
551 lr.ining a Edu..tion
605 Office Supt lie3
611 Copiet l,Lintenance

615 Gr.nt rtitinE
520 softE!. - Net
521 Softrare ltaintenDce Fee!
810 Bond Pllrents
910 Dcpreci.ti.oD

Accout Total:

00

00

48

00

19

76

00

00

70

00

15

00

00

55

00

29

00

0o

00

00

61

97

00

11

100 t

3t
30r
12\
29*

50r
13t

112 |
10r

36t

800 t
35r
12r

1?r

accodt crouP aot.I
{2000 Public safety
il200o Public slr.ty

900 Pub1ic S.fety
Account rotal

10,595.43

0.00
o.o0

0.00
0.00

125.00
125.00

125-00
125.00

125.00
125.00

18a,628.00 139,114.91 24 *

Account Gloup lotal 0.00 0.00 125. O0 125.00 125.00



03 /oa /22
O9:58:14

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Stat4nt ot Expnditure - Budget v! . Actua1 R.tbrt
For the Accounting Period: 2 / 22

P.9.: 6 of I
RePort ID: 8100

51 
'TATER

Account object YTD

Av.iI.bIe *
Approp.iatioD Coait

il3o00 P!.blic YorL3
{3400 ll t.r systa

a33 REp.ir! r xai.nt to xater
434 Eguip. llaint.j,nuc.
462 Chaic!13
463 ScU tool. .nd 3upt lies for

700 C.pit.l I!p!o{€Ent!
710 rlrete. EquiFEnt Purchared

Iccount aotal:

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225.00
5,000.00
7,800.00
?.800.00

4a.825. OO

2*
66t

14*

65r
26t
2a*

0.00
0.00
0.00

18{.50
52_ 00

0.00
826.01

L,062.51

232 .9a

2,300.60
223. OO

879.?0
208.00

5,031. {!t
2,026.61

10,905.33

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225. OO

5.000. o0

?,800. oo

?.800.00
{{,825.00

9,267 .02
1.199. {0
4,711.OO

5,3{5.30
4,792 .OO

2,165.35
5,?73.39

33, 919 _ 67

Account Group Iotal:
rund t6trl:

1,052.51
11, 65?.94

10,905.33
55,758.36

{4.825.00
229.574. OO

44,825.00
229,574.OO

33, 919. 67

173,819.64
21 \
24*



o3/oa/22
09:58:1{

CITY OF DONNELIY

Staterent of E Fnditule - Budget v3- AcEu.I Report
For the Accouting Peliod: 2 / 22

8100

52 SEIiER

Accout Object YTD

Available t
,rPProPriation cmit

41OOO GEI.IERAI GOVERNMEIi|:T

41010 PG4oMel
110 Oflice 1i.9.!
111 Council IL9.3
112 x.yo! xaEe!
115 X.te! r SeYe! IlaE.t
210 Health
220 socill security/8odic.re
230 PERSI

250 UnalPlotent Insuluce
260 workers cdqlnsation
290 Deltal

Accout lotal

35r
t2t
t2+
t6r
22\
18r
2tt

12t
31 r

o.00
0.00
0.00
7 .62

0.00
9.36
0.00
o.o0
0.00
o.oo

8, a00.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,531 _ 12

o.o0
11,oaa. to

1, 196 _ 80

300.00
100.00
2s6.47
1811.74

1{1.84
200.19

6- 55

0_ 00

12_08

2,399 . O7

340.00
0.00

{0.00
25.40

0.00
42.48

0.00
193.!7

o. oo

0.00
a2.000. o0

5.58
0.00
0.00
0.00

50.05
2,53L.42

0.00
15,324.11

3, a32.00
?20_00

2{0_00
560.00

823.00
?67.00
8{9.00
145.00
102.00
100_00

7 ,77A. OO

340.00
1,000.00

?50.00
400.00

1.028.00
150.00
50.00

387.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00
80.00

150.00

100.00
950.00

3,500.00
33,500.00

143, 340. O0

3.432.O0
720.OO

240.00
560.00
823_00

767.O0

8t9.00
185.00
102.00
100.00

1 .718 . OO

3t0.00
1.000. o0

750.00
400.00

1,028.00
150.00
50.00

38?_00

30.00
50.00

100,800.00
75.00
80.00

150.00
100.00
950 _ 00

3,500.00
33,500.00

143,3t0. O0

2,235.20
420.00
1t0.00
303.13

638.26
625.L5
648.81
1?8_45

102.00
a7 .92

5,378.93

41100 Adninist!!tion
310 ludit a AccountiDg S.aice.
320 Attorney/Legal Fee!
340 contract Lbor
416 El.ctric a 6.!
435 Equilr.nt I4r.e P.yent
437 Tel.phone, Telecmnicationr
t81 Euel Gag

510 hlulace - Liability
520 Due! I Fee.
530 Publication!- Nersp.pcr
541 ilo.thly S.nice A9r.cmnt-r{I,SD
605 ofrice sup,plie.
611 copie! Maint.nance

620 SoftYaft - NeY

621 Softvale LaiDte!1acc Feeg

810 Bond Pa!@nt!
910 D.pr.ciation

Account lotaf:

100 *

5t
6*

28r

50r

a2*

5t
?5t

32\

Account Gloup Tot.l 11, 58{. t?
11,584.47

17,721.14
17 ,721 .14

151, 118 .00

151,118.00
151, 118. O0

151.114. O0

103,390.52
103,390.52

32r
32t

251.51
60.00
20.00
42.19
a3.36
31.12
41.61
2.25
o.oo
2 .41

536.0?

0.00
1,000.00

710.00
374 _ 60

1,028.00
LO7 .52
50.00

193.53
30.00

50.00
58, 800. O0

59.a2
80.00

150.00
100.00

899.9{
858.58

33,500.00
98,011. s9



03/08/22
09:58:1{

CITY OF DONNEI.I,Y

stateGnt of E{Enditule - Budget vs. actual lrepor!
For th. Accounting P.riod: 2 / 22

Pag€: 8 of I
R.tErt ID: 8100

60 IIATER SISTEI,I II,IPROVEMENT EUND

Accounl object tTD
^vaifable 

i
Applop.iation Cdmit

1I1OOO GENERII, GdVEiRNI.ENT

41100 Adririltr.tion
35{ cr.nt r&inirttator

account Tot.I:

Account GrouP Aotal:
!3000 Publi,c works

43a00 H!te! Syrtd
358 wat.r Systeh Con3ttuction

Accost Total:

9,500.00
9,500.00

9, 500.00
9,500.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.oo

-9,500.00
-9,500.00

9,500. oo 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 -9,500.00 *

29,945.60
29,945.60

29,9A5.60
29, 985.60

265,000 _ 0O

255,000.00
265,000.00
255,000.00

AccouDt Gloup Total l

Eud total'

29.985.50
39, r185.50

29, 985. 60

39, {85. 50

265,000.00
265,000. o0

235,014 . !10

235,01r .40
11 I
11 r

265.000.00
265,000.00

235,014. {0
225,574 -40

11 t
15t

97,629.4a
0.00

255,2a1 .99 1.254,928. OO t,254,928.0O 999,5rr3.01 20 r



03 /1.8 /22
12:17:49

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.yroII s@ry Eor P.yrous rx6 O2/2s/22 t-o 03/21/22

Tota1 tor Payrofl Chechs

1of2
P130

col4P

HOL

.r001

J003

J006

J015

!rcc
REG

srcx

HOURs

HOURS

HOORS

HOUR,S

HOUN-9

HOURS

HOI'RS

HOI'RS

HOURS

BOURs

(co@ TiG ulecl)

( ROADE STREET )

(TATER OPERA!oR)

(sNoF RET.oVAT)

( sroP /oaFrcE )

(x.yo! t city council)

lvacation rire ur.d)

21.OO

16.O0

65.50
ta.oo
25.00
18.50

aoo.00
222.O0

3t.00
5.00

511.12
383.35

1,308.48
1,087 .24

51?. ?5

457.14
1,600.00
4,627.23

425.74
44.10

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

NEl PAY (CIIECKS)

NET PAY (DIRECA DEPOSIT)

DEltaltt rNs

.IT
gan.tE rNs

IDA'IO SII
UEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CBOICE 40

SOCIAI- SECURiTY

I'NEi'PL. INSUR.

VISION

GDB

R.ADIUS

STERIING SAVING

t,MPOUA

US EANX

FIT/SII BASE

I.EDICARE BASE

PERS B]ASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN EASE

trc AASE

0.00
0.00

lotrl PayroII Expnse (G!o!8 P.y + Eqgloye! Contributiona)
3,526.74

15, 031 .90

11,505.16
a,62a.a2

69{ . 93

?, 933.89
0.00

545.32
0.00

519. O0

166.80
769.90
150.00
113.32

0.00
12 _00

1,252 .45
255.57

3,033. a9

340.76
3,O51.22

10.585.26
11.505.16
L0,752 .66

11,505.15
9,905.16

11,505 _ 16

80.00

0.o0
1,194. O0

0.o0
166.80

t,2a3.87
0.00

7!3.32
60.?5
24.O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payroll Chech! P!ev. out.
Psyloll chect3 l3sued
P.y!o1t Check! Rede*d
Paylo1I Chects OutEtandinE

Electlonic check3

$2,393.7/t
12 , 521 .93

$1,868.7r
s3,052. 93

l!2,413.22

Carlied Fod.rd Diff.r.n.c Liab Account



03/14/22
12:11:49 Payrolf S@ry Fo! Payrolls frd 02/25/22 to 03/24/22

rroh Previou6 llonth Che.kr Issued

2ot2
P130

Deductions Accned

social seculity

FIl
IDAEO STT

PER.SI

DEMAI. INS

HEAI,IH INS

rJ.ISION

PERSI CHOICE 40

5a5.32
519.00

2053.11
80.00

1198. O0

36.00
150.00

L426.61
333.60

60_75

0.00
545.32
519.00

2053.17

80.00
1198. O0

36.00
150.00

1126.61
333.60

21102

21102

21?13

21700

21101

21103

21104

21106
21705

2L705

2L70a

126.41 147. l6

444.16

40. o0

599.00
18.00

40.00
59r.OO

18.00

Iotal Ded. 5!03.08 783.41 6312.33

r*r ctried I'ora.d coltlD orly colrccL if r.port tu lor oE nt p.riod,



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

March 1.8, 2022

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, Februa ry 23, 2022, there is S 1,657.98 (8) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local option Tax: January $ 1O,27 4.73/February $15,180.11

Airport: Closed

Clerk: Light Pole Damage-ICRMP

LRHIP Grant
Community Center

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Closed

Road & Streets:

Water: G rant Closure

Planning & Zoning: March 7th, 2022, Meeting

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z Aprt 4,2022
City Council April 1-8,2022


